

OESP LRC Package

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 30 Jan 2018 16:16:16 -0500
Attachments: DM Signed OESP LRC AProval Form.pdf (1.7 MB); O. Reg 314_15 TAED Exemption Rationale-LSB.DOCX (22.93 kB); 2018-01-12-OESP_Communications_Plan_Snapshot_Working_Draft_Comms_Policy_.....doc (74.75 kB); reg2017 0631 e12- DRAFT- Jan 30 2018.docx (90.62 kB)

Hi Martin,

Please consider this email as confirmation that Minister Thibeault is aware and supportive that DM-signed materials, as attached, will be distributed to LRC members, and that he will sign the same versions of these materials tomorrow for transmission to ECO.

Thanks,
Matt

Matt Whittington

Director of Policy / Chief of Staff (Acting)
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
416-327-6745